Title: St. Mark's Lutheran Church Collection

Reference Code: Mss-3127

**Inclusive Dates:** 1954 – 2012

Quantity: 0.4 cu. ft.

Location: ER, Sh. 179

**Abstract:** In 1953, a group of families from the Ravenswood neighborhood in Wauwatosa formed a Missouri Synod Lutheran congregation. Initially, the congregation was designated Ravenswood Lutheran Church until the name St. Mark's Lutheran Church was adopted in April 1954. Services were held in buildings on the Milwaukee County Preventorium grounds, but a new church was constructed at 550 N. 95<sup>th</sup> Street in Milwaukee and formally dedicated in 1957. Clarence Bickel, a partner with Robert W. Baird, was one of the charter members.

**Scope and Content:** The collection consists of photos, church histories/directories, revised constitutions/bylaws, annual and financial reports, newspaper clippings and other ephemera.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English

Notes: The collection was donated by Gertrude Zauner, February 2021.

## Arrangement:

Folder Heading	Box #	File #
Miscellaneous Material	1	1
Various Newspaper Articles, 1957-1965	1	Loose
St. Mark's Lutheran Church History from 1954	1	Loose
Pictorial History of St. Mark Lutheran Church from 1954	1	2
Photos: Continuation of St. Mark Lutheran Church History, 1984-1997	1	3
Photos: Continuation of St. Mark Lutheran Church History from 1998	1	4